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MEMORANDUM

TO: RANDY AULER, DIRECTOR OF PARKS, RECREATION AND

CULTURAL SERVICES

FROM: LAUREN SORRENTINO, PERFORMING ARTS~.~

COORDINATOR t /2 ~/o,

SUBJECT: TARGET LOCAL STORE GRANT "/o..Z/- it~
DATE: AUGUST 19, 2009 (:... ?::;'1..kJ

'PY{~

In May, 2009, Novi Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services (PRCS) applied for a Target Local

Store Grant to help fund Sizzling Summer Arts Series 2010. It is the mission of Target Local

Store Grants to fund programs thaI make arts and cultural experiences accessible to children

and families. Target funds iocal art activities such as cultural festivals, free outdoor concerts,

and artist residencies in schools On August 18, 2009, PRCS received notification that Target)u

awarded a one-time grant in the amount of $1,000.

The money from this grant wiil be used to hire performers and create activities for the 2010

Sizzling Summer Arts Series. Target will be recognized as a sponsor of the series. We wiil

continue to seek other sponsors and partners for the 2010 Sizzling Summer Arts Series.


